

From: [Matt Kales](#)
To: [Mary Grim](#)
Cc: [Michael Fris](#)
Subject: RE: GRSG: action, please read: expedited review of resolution memo
Date: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 11:40:33 AM

Many thanks.

From: Grim, Mary [mailto:mary_grim@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 11:44 AM
To: Matt Kales
Cc: Michael Fris
Subject: Re: GRSG: action, please read: expedited review of resolution memo

Region 8 is good with this version.

Mary Grim
US Fish and Wildlife Service
2800 Cottage Way
Sacramento, CA 95825
916-414-6574
530-320-1300 (cell)

On Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 10:03 AM, Matt Kales <matt_kales@fws.gov> wrote:
Folks,

As discussed, please see attached the subject doc, which contains the following revisions from the version I sent you all yesterday:

- This is now a formal memo from Dan to the BLM Director and USFS Chief.
- We reference the pending maps/transmittal memo (in the mineral development section).
- We addressed SOL's comments, and incorporated Pat's edit re: ROWs.

Beyond that, I did some minor/general style editing and scrubbing and believe we are close, but need your review/concurrence (and any additional revisions) as soon as possible. **We are seeking to get this to Dan by COB today so he can review and get it to our partners by COB tomorrow.**

Thanks in advance for everyone's quick response. (Mike F., Mary: I don't expect the above revisions will materially change what you approved earlier today, but please do take another look to make sure you are still good.)

On a related note, I drafted some internal TPs for the products we are about to deliver to the partners. Those are with Mike and Nicole (R6 EA has already reviewed) for review and I'll share them with this group shortly.

MK

Matt Kales
Special Assistant for Greater Sage-Grouse Conservation
Office of the Regional Director
US Fish and Wildlife Service, Mountain-Prairie Region
Office: (303) 236-4576
Mobile: (720) 234-0257